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April 26, 2023

Fahey, Landolina & Associates LLC
487 Spring Street
Windsor Locks, CT 06096

Attn: Attorney Thomas Fahey

Re: Dorsett Crossing- Lots A,F & H
Dorsett Crossing Drive and Route 10
Simsbury, CT
Our File: 04174.00

Dear Attorney Fahey:

Pursuant to your request, our office has reviewed the potential traffic impact of a proposed
modified PAD Master Plan for the Dorset Crossing development located on Dorsett Crossing
Drive and Hopmeadow Street, CT Route 10, in the Town of Simsbury, Connecticut. This letter
presents our findings.

Dorset Crossing was originally approved by the Simsbury Commissions in 2009 and was
issued Certificate No. 1868 by OSTA on May 19, 2009. Subsequent approvals were issued by
the Town and OSTA with the most recent OSTA approval issued in November, 2012. That
approval is known as Administrative Decision No. 116 (AD 116). That approval allowed for a
development consisting of 264 Apartment units, 14,500 s.f. of retail, 50,000 s.f. of medical
office, 22,000 s.f. of general office and a 3,500 s.f. bank with a total of 815 parking spaces.

The current proposal involves potential additional development on Lots A, F & H which would
result in a modified plan to include a total of 360 apartment units, 15,000 s.f. of medical office
and 12,000 s.f. of retail / general office with a total of 741 spaces.

Our office has reviewed our files, and we have found the Trip Generation table submitted in
support of the most recent town and OSTA approvals. We have also calculated the trip
generation potential of the current proposed development utilizing the ITE Trip Generation
Report, 11" Edition. The results are presented in Table 1.

From the table, it is evident that the proposed development will generate substantially fewer
trips on a daily basis and during peak hours as compared to the current OSTA approved
development. In fact, the traffic volumes will be reduced by approximately 50% over the
previous approval.

3 Creamery Brook » East Granby, CT 06026 Tel 860.653.8000 « Fax 860.844.8600
www.fahesketh.com



Attorney Thomas Fahey
April 26, 2023
Page 2

Based on the projected reduction in both daily and peak hour volumes, it is my professional
opinion that the approval of the revised PAD Master Plan will not have a detrimental impact on
traffic operations on area roadways.

It will be necessary to make a submission to OSTA for a new Administrative Decision for the
revised Master Plan. An OSTA Application can be made to OSTA concurrent with the
application to the Town for Master Plan Approval. Final action by OSTA will not take place until
after the town has approved the revised Master Plan.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this information to you. If you require any additional
information related to this project, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

F.A. Hesketh & Associates, Inc.

Scott F. Hesketh, P.E.
Manager of Transportation Engineering

cc: The Keystone Companies, Anthony P. Giorgio
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